

# 27th – 31<sup>st</sup> August 2019 BULLETIN N° 1

CENTRE INTERNATIONAL de SKI NAUTIQUE Quartier du Fournel ROQUEBRUNE sur ARGENS 83 520 France









## TABLE OF CONTENTS

- 1. Contact Information
- 2. Deadlines
- 3. The Site
- 4. Provisional Schedule
- 5. Intention to Enter
- 6. Official Familiarization
- 7. Entry / Entry Fee
- 8. Unofficial Training
- 9. Official Tow Boat
- 10. Official Hotel
- 11. Catering on Site
- 12. Ceremonies
- 13. Jury
- 14. Doping Control
- 15. Local Currency
- 16. Flags and Anthems
- 17. Transportation
- 18. Ski Storage
- 19. How to enter the country
- 20. How to get to the site

#### **APPENDIX** -Forms

- 1. Skier bios
- 2. Declaration, Weaver, and Release Form
- 3. Declaration of Parent/Guardian
- 4. Athlete antidoping Consent Form

## 1 - CONTACT INFORMATION

Host Federation: Monaco Host Country: France

Organizing Committee: Fédération Monégasque de Ski Nautique

Le Méridien - 3ième étage 8, avenue de Fontveille 98 000 MONACO Tel: +373 97 97 46 20

Email: jparisi@federation-skinautique-monaco.com

## 2 - DEADLINES

Intention to Enter & Familiarization Request	27-06-2019
Familiarization Schedule Announcement	12-07-2019
Familiarization Payment Final Familiarization Schedule	27-07-2019 29-07-2019
Entry	12-08-2019

## 3 - THE SITE

CENTRE INTERNATIONAL de SKI NAUTIQUE Quartier du Fournel ROQUEBRUNE sur ARGENS 83520 France

More info about the site and directions how to get to it by car, airplane, train, etc. can be found at point 20.



Host of 1995 World's waterski Championships and 2018 European U 21.

## 4 - PROVISIONAL SCHEDULE

Sunday 25h and Monday 26 <sup>th</sup> of August	Official familiarization
Tuesday August 27th	Preliminary rounds
Wednesday August 28th and Thursday 29th	Preliminary rounds
Friday August 30th	Preliminary rounds Final rounds
Saturday August 31st	Final rounds

## **5 - INTENTION TO ENTER**

Please refer to Byelaw 4.4.2.

All member Federations **MUST** submit their Intention to Enter for the **2019 IWWF EUROPE YOUTH WATERSKI CHAMPIONSHIP** through the online Admin system at: <a href="http://iwwfeatc.com/">http://iwwfeatc.com/</a> by **27-06-19** using the password which was provided to your Federation for this purpose.

For late submission of the Intention to Enter form a penalty of **200,00€** will be applied in accordance with E&A Additional Rules 1.3a.

To be accepted, the "Intention to Enter" form must be accompanied by a deposit amounting to 50,00€ for each athlete mentioned on the form. (For instance: 3 athletes :3x50,00€ = 150,00€).

Receipt number, must be entered on the form at the time of submission.

This amount is non-refundable. This  $50,00 \in \text{will}$  be deducted from the entry fee to be paid for each athlete. The Federation may enter up to two additional athletes more than originally declared on the "Intention to Enter" form. If more than two additional athletes participate, then a fee of  $50,00 \in \text{per}$  additional athlete will be levied upon that Federation.

## The payment must be made to:

Account name: Tournament Council

IBAN: NL 13 ABNA 0811 2028 87

BIC: ABNANL2A

Location: Amsterdam

Ref.: 2019 YOUTH WATERSKI CHAMPIONSHIPS

Don't forget to request for Familiarization time on the Official Intention to Enter form together with the number of skiers in each event requiring time.

#### 6 - OFFICIAL FAMILIARIZATION

**E&A Tournament Additional Rule 1.18** (Replaces IWWF rule 1.12)

The last two days immediately before the Championships will be reserved and used for Official Familiarization. This will be organized so that each competitor who has paid shall be allocated either a set number of passes and/or a certain amount of time at the discretion of the Chief Judge based on the principle that every skier shall receive an equal opportunity for familiarization.

Slalom skiers will receive 4 passes or 6 Tricks skiers will receive 2 passes or 5 Jump skiers will receive 3 passes or 6 minutes whichever is less minutes whichever is less minutes whichever is less

Each team requesting familiarization time shall indicate on the official Intention to Enter form, familiarization is required, which must be submitted at least 60 days before the scheduled start of the event. They must indicate how many skiers in each event wish to participate. Teams who do not comply with this deadline will not be included in the familiarization schedule.

At least 45 days before the scheduled start of the event, the Organizer (in consultation with the Chief Judge, whose decision shall be final) shall announce the official familiarization schedule (including the allowed time). Time will be scheduled for competitors on a random team basis, and shall be grouped by event, i.e. slalom familiarization, trick familiarization and jump familiarization (by jump height) will be grouped together.

Any athlete whose time has not been paid for at least 30 days before the scheduled start of the event, or who is not ready to ski in accordance with the schedule, will lose their official familiarization time.

Summary table:		
60 days before	27-06-19	deadline for familiarization requests.
45 days before	12-07-19	deadline for publishing familiarization schedule by Organizer
30 days before	27-07-19	deadline for familiarization payment. Slot will been confirmed through payment.

The Chief Judge shall have the discretion to change the start time of team's familiarization based on extraordinary circumstances.

The Organizer may offer additional training during any unallocated times. The maximum cost per hour for Official familiarization will be  $\in$  240,00 ( $\in$  4,00 per minute).

Anyone will be able to book any time remaining available following normal procedure.

## The payment must be made to:

«Ski Nautique International» Bank account.

BANK: CREDIT AGRICOLE PROVENCE COTE D'AZUR

ACCOUNT NAME: Assoc. Ski Nautique International Lieu dit Le Vaudois

Quartier Fournel CD7

83520 Roquebrune sur Argens

BANK CODE: 19106 BRANCH CODE: 00004

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 43637759800-02

IBAN: FR7619106000044363775980002

BIC: AGRIFRPP891

Please mention the name of your country and "training for U14 / U17". An email with the proof of payment must be sent to: mws83@orange.fr

#### 7 - ENTRY / ENTRY FEE

#### E&A Tournament Additional Rule 1.3a

Entry Deadline	12-08-2019
----------------	------------

## Entry Forms for the 2019 E&A YOUTH WATERSKI

CHAMPIONSHIPS must be submitted exclusively through the online Admin system at <a href="http://iwwfeatc.com/">http://iwwfeatc.com/</a> by 12-08-2019, using the password which was provided to your Federation for this purpose. If you forgot your password, please contact the EC office at office@iwwfeurope.eu for assistance.

For late submission of the Entry Forms a penalty of 10,00€ per skier per day will be applied in accordance with E&A Additional Rules 1.3a.

The Entry Fee per competitor regardless of disciplines entered is 140,00 €.

## The payment must be made to:

Account name: Tournament Council

IBAN: NL13 ABNA 0811 2028 87

BIC: ABNANL2A Location: Amsterdam

Ref.: 2019 YOUTH WATERSKI CHAMPIONSHIPS

**ENTRY** 

Receipt number must be entered on the form at the time of submission.

Please Note: Bye-Law 4.5.1.6

The entry fees of team or individual athletes failing to show an entry form has been submitted by their Federation shall still be payable in full, unless a valid written excuse is received by 12 noon of the day before the start of the competition. The Chief Judge shall decide whether or not the excuse is valid.

#### 8 - UNOFFICIAL TRAINING

**Training at the site** will be possible with the official boat any time from May to Saturday August 24<sup>th</sup>.

. Training times will be offered and sold in 15 minutes intervals. Price will be  $240 \in \text{per hour}$ .

Booking will be on first come first serve basis. Dates and times for these training sessions must be reserved by email to <a href="mailto:mws83@orange.fr">mws83@orange.fr</a>

The payment for this practice will be paid into the:

«Ski Nautique International» Bank account.

BANK: CREDIT AGRICOLE PROVENCE COTE D'AZUR

ACCOUNT NAME: Assoc. Ski Nautique International

Lieu dit Le Vaudois Quartier Fournel CD7

83520 Roquebrune sur Argens

BANK CODE: 19106 BRANCH CODE: 00004

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 43637759800-02

IBAN: FR7619106000044363775980002

BIC: AGRIFRPP891

Please mention the name of your country and "training for U14 / U17". An email with the proof of payment must be sent to: <a href="mailto:mws83@orange.fr">mws83@orange.fr</a>

#### 9 - OFFICIAL TOWBOAT

Ski Nautique 200 CB 2018 – 6L engine by PCM

Speed control: Zero Off.

Slalom and Jump prop: 13,5 x 15,5

## 10 - OFFICIAL HOTEL

## The official hotel is Hôtel Club Vacanciel 3\*

Bd JF Kennedy - 83520 Roquebrune sur Argens

Tel +33 (0)4.94.78.19.09

+33 (0)4.94.19.78.00

http://www.vacanciel.com/club-vacanciel-roquebrune-sur-argens

Email: roquebrune@vacanciel.com



Distance to the site: 9 Km

Price per night is:

	Bed & Breakfast	Half-Board
- single room	90 €	100 €
- double room	122 €	142 €
- triple room	166 €	196 €
- villa (4 persons)	212€	252 €

Booking contact: Mélissandre DETRIER and Tatiana ANDRIANARIVELO

roquebrune@vacanciel.com Tel: +33 (0)4.94.19.78.00

Each Federation is responsable for his Team booking.

Accomodation for judges and officials is arranged at:

## **Hôtel Club Vacanciel 3\***

Bd JF Kennedy - 83520 Roquebrune sur Argens

Tel: +33 (0)4.94.78.19.09 +33 (0)4.94.19.78.00

http://www.vacanciel.com/club-vacanciel-roquebrune-sur-argens

## Alternative accommodation for athletes Le Domaine de Villepey

340 rte Départementale 7, 83370 SAINT AYGULF

Tel: + 33 (0)4.94.44.50.25

+ 33 (0)4.94.44.50.26 www.ternelia-vdl.com

email: staygulf@ternelia.com



Distance to the site: 3 Km

Bungalow (2 single beds & 1 bunk bed + kitchenette)

Booking contact: Pascale DUDIT

 $\underline{levent du large.groupes} \underline{\textit{@ternelia-vdl.com}}$ 

Tel: + 33 (0)2 51 55 42 82

## Le Chêne et l'Eau - Bed and Breakfast Collet Redon

83520 Roquebrune sur Argens

Tel: + 33 (0)4 94 83 65 48 - Mob: + 33 (0)6 19 53 18 30

Facebook: LE CHENE ET L'EAU



Distance to the site: 0.5 Km

## **B&B** Roquebrune

Rue de la Tuilerie - Parc des Garillans, Roquebrune-sur-Argens

83520 www.hotelbb.com

Tel: +33 (0)1 57 32 38 78 Distance to the site: 10 Km

## **Best Western Plus**

30 place de la Marina–Port Santa Lucia 16 Quai dei Caravella Port Fréjus Ouest 83700 Saint Raphaël

www.hotel-lamarina.fr

Tel: 33 (0)4 94 95 31 31

Email: bwplus@hotel-lamarina.fr

Distance to the site: 12 Km

## **Hôtel St Aygulf**

214 rd 559

83370 Saint Aygulf

www.hotelstaygulf.fr

Tel: +33 (0)4 94 52 74 84 Distance to the site: 6 Km

## **Mercure Hotel**

83600 Fréjus

Tel: + 33 (0)4 94 52 55 00 www.accorhotels.com Distance to the site: 7 Km

#### 11 - CATERING ON SITE

Catering will be organized on ski site from Tuesday August 27th to Saturday August 31st. Each day from 11 am to 3 pm. Hot drinks will be available from 8 am to 7 pm. Meal price will be communicated in Bulletin n° 2.

## 12 - CEREMONIES

**Opening ceremony** will be held on site, on Tuesday August 27th at 18:00 h.

The dress code will be: Tracksuit.

**Final night party** will be held on Saturday August 31st at official Hotel at 21:00h.

Ticket price will be 50 € per person.

More details will be communicated in Bulletin n° 2.

#### 13 - JURY

The jury panel will be communicated in bulletin  $n^{\circ}$  2.

#### 14 - DOPING CONTROL

In accordance with IWWF antidoping rules, doping controls will be held during the competition. By entering this competition, all athletes agree to be subject to doping control. The list of banned substances can be accessed on the following link: http://www.iwwfed.com/athletes/anti-doping/

In accordance with the IWWF, EC and AC Anti-Doping Rules, Doping controls will be conducted during the competition. By entering this competition, all athletes agree to be subject to doping control. Information about the IWWF Anti-Doping program, the current IWWF AD Rules and links to the list of banned substances can be accessed on iwwfed.com in the "Athletes" drop down menu on the homepage, under the Anti-Doping tab.

#### 15 - LOCAL CURRENCY

The local currency in France is the Euro. At most local stores and restaurants you can pay with all the major credit cards.

#### 16 - FLAGS AND ANTHEMS

All teams are kindly requested to provide their national flag (size 90 x 150) and their national anthem (CD or USB stick) to be given to the organization upon arrival.

## 17 - TRANSPORTATION

It is the responsibility of each team to arrange their own transportation to the site and between it and their chosen hotel for each day of the competition.

If the team is unable to do this, then the organizer will endeavor to make the necessary arrangements at a cost.

Transportation from and to NICE airport to the official hotel is free of charge for judges and officials. Judges and officials must confirm their flight number, time of their flight, date of arrival and departure.

Contact for judges and officials:

Mr. Michel FABRON

Email: fabronmichel@gmail.com

Tel: +33 (0)6 10 63 26 15

Transportation between the official hotel and the ski site will be organized, free of charge, only for judges and officials.

#### **18 - SKI STORAGE**

Ski storage will be organized on site from Tuesday August 27<sup>th</sup> to Saturday August 31st.

Whilst security staff will be on site, the organization is not responsible for equipment that is lost or damaged.

Security guard will be on duty by night.

### 19 - HOW TO ENTER THE COUNTRY

France is part of Shengen area.

A holder of a Uniform Schengen visa can travel to all 26 member countries of the Schengen Area:

Austria, Belgium, Czech Republic, Denmark, Estonia, Finland, France, Germany, Greece, Hungary, Iceland, Italy, Latvia, Liechtenstein, Lithuania, Luxembourg, Malta, Netherlands, Norway, Poland, Portugal, Slovakia, Slovenia, Spain, Sweden, Swizerland,

#### 20 - HOW TO GET TO THE SITE

Airport: Nice international airport (75 Km to site)

Railway station: Saint Raphaël (10 km to site) Motorway: A 8, Exit 37 (7 Km to site)

From NICE AIRPORT: by car:

Follow Motorway A8 direction MARSEILLE / CANNES - after 70 Km Exit 37: direction Roquebrune sur Argens / FREJUS OUEST Go right on DN7 to Roquebrune sur Argens At 2nd roundabout, turn left and continue through Roquebrune village on D7 After 8 Km (direction St AYGULF), 3rd exit on roundabout 1 km to ski site

## From Saint RAPHAEL Railway Station:

By taxi, ask for Centre International de Ski Nautique

## From PARIS / MARSEILLE by car:

Motorway A 8 - Exit 37 : direction Roquebrune sur Argens / FREJUS OUEST Go right on DN7 to Roquebrune sur Argens At 2nd roundabout, turn left and continue through Roquebrune village on D7 After 5 Km (direction St AYGULF), 3rd exit on roundabout 1 km to ski site





## **APPENDIX**

The following 4 Forms, one per skier, must be sent by email to:

Monaco Federation: jparisi@federation-skinautique-monaco.com as well as akeusseoglou@federation-skinautique-monaco.com

in the same time as the Entry Form are submitted to the online Admin system.

## 1 – SKIERS BIO

Skier Name				
Country/Team				
Age	Category _			
<b>Best Slalom Score</b>	<b>Best Tricks Score</b>	<b>Best Jump Score</b>		
Where did you train	ou train Coach or Coaches			
Integral people to success				
Skiing since age	Competition sin	ice age		
Main Titles				
Sponsors				
Favorite non-waterski athlete(s)				
Something people don't kn	now about you			
Anything you want to say	to the crowd?			

Please fill out the following bio sheet to aid our announcer in promoting you and your sponsors as well as helping provide the viewing audience and spectators valuable information as to who our competitors are and what you guys are all about.

This form, one per skier, must be given to the organization upon arrival.

## 2 - DECLARATION, WAIVER AND RELEASE FORM

For, and in consideration of, the International Waterski & Wakeboard Federation (the IWWF), the Fédération Monégasque de Ski Nautique and the Fédération Française de Ski Nautique et de Wakeboard (the Organizers) accepting my application, and permitting me, to participate and compete in the IWWF E&A Under 14 Under 17 Champiosnhips, I, the undersigned, for and behalf of myself, my heirs, executors and administrators, do hereby irrevocably and unconditionally warrant, represent and undertake to the IWWF and the Organizer as follows:

Any and all information provided and/or disclosed by, or on behalf of, myself to the IWWF and the Organizer (including any directors, officers, employees, volunteer and other representatives thereof) for the purpose of considering and evaluating my application for participation and competition in the Championships is true, correct and accurate;

I have fully read and understood the rules and regulations of participation and competition in the Championships (a copy of which has been made available to me) and I do hereby covenant with, and undertake to, the IWWF and the Organizer to at all times fully comply with and abide by, the same;

I am in good physical and mental health and I am physical capable of competing and participating, and fully competent to participate and compete, as a competitor in the Championships and that i have not been certified and/or advised otherwise by any qualified medical practitioner;

I do hereby authorize any and all physicians, paramedics and other medical personnel and practitioners procured by, or on behalf of, the IWWF and the Organizer to administer first aid treatment, or any medical treatment, surgery or transportation in the event of any illness, accident or injury suffered and/or sustained by me at any time during my participation and competition in the Championships (or any part thereof) and hereby indemnify, and shall keep fully and effectively indemnified, the IWWF and the Organizer (including all directors, officers, employees, volunteer and other representatives thereof) upon demand from and against any and all claims, liabilities, demands, costs and expenses of whatsoever nature incurred and/or suffered by the same (or any of them) and arising from, and/or in connection with, the procurement and administration of such medical treatment and transportation in relation to any such illness accident or injury suffered and/or sustained by me;

I acknowledge, agree and confirm that participating and/or competing as a competitor in the Championships (or any part thereof) involves inherent risks and dangers of accidents, personal and bodily injury and property loss or damage and that by signing and completing this Declaration, Waiver and Release Form, I fully understand and have considered and evaluated the nature, scope and extent of the risks involved, and voluntarily and freely choose to assume these risks;

I hereby grant to the IWWF and the Organizer (including its lawful successors and assigns) the sole and exclusive right and licence, in perpetuity and throughout the world and without any compensation whatsoever to me, to use, reproduce, publish and/or exploit, my name, nickname, likeness, image, logos, get-ups, initials, voice, slogan and signatures developed from time to time, reputation, graphical representation, electronic, animated or computer generated representation and any other representation (in any medium whatsoever) right of association, biographical information and other indicia and any other right of property in my performances, in any media whatsoever, for any purposes whatsoever relating to, and/or in connection with, the IWWF and/or the Championships (or any part thereof) and I shall do all such things (including, without limitation, the execution of appropriate legal documentation) as the IWWF and the Organizer may, from time to time, require to give legal and binding effect to the aforementioned grant of rights;

I irrevocably acknowledge, agree and confirm that the IWWF and the Organizer reserves the right, at its sole and absolute discretion, to disqualify me from participation and/or competition in the Championships (or any part thereof) if I am in breach of any of the warranties, representations and/or undertakings set out in this Declaration, Waiver and Release Form and/or for any reason whatsoever the IWWF and the Organizer considers just and proper, and in the event of any such disqualification, I shall not be entitled to any compensation of any nature whatsoever from the IWWF and the Organizer;

I hereby release, hold harmless, protect, indemnify and forever discharge the IWWF and the Organizer (including its officers, employees, volunteer and other representatives) the Championships and all commercial partners thereof, from and against any and all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, costs and expenses of any nature whatsoever, whether direct or consequential, suffered and/or incurred by me, the IWWF and the Organizer (including its officers, employees, volunteer and other representatives) the Championships and/or all commercial partners thereof and arising from, and/or in connection with any breach of any of the warranties, representations and/or undertakings given by me as set out hereunder; and/or my participation and/or competition in the Championships (or any part thereof), including, without limitation any and all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, costs and expenses arising from the negligence of the IWWF, the Organizer and/or any commercial partner thereof and/or their any of their respective directors, officers, employees and volunteer and other representatives.

If any provision of this Declaration, Waiver and Release Form should be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, the validity, legality or enforceability of the remaining provisions contained herein shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby.

DECLARATION				
I,	(the Competitor),	do hereby	declare tha	t I have

	d and fully understood the terms and conditions of this Declaration, Waiver and Release Form. I agree to be and by the said terms and conditions of the above agreement with the IWWF and the Organizer. Signature
	- DECLARATION OF PARENT/GUARDIAN  plicable only if the Competitor is, on the date of signing the Declaration, Waiver and Release Form, under the age of 18 rs)
Co	he undersigned, am the parent/guardian* of
1.	warrant, represent and undertake to the IWWF and the Organizer that I have read and fully understood the terms and conditions of the Declaration, Waiver and Release Form and have discussed with, and explained such terms and conditions to, the Competitor and I agree to, and will cause the Competitor to fully abide by, and comply with, all of the terms and conditions of the Declaration, Waiver and Release Form; and
2.	covenant with, and undertake to, the IWWF and the Organizer not to take, nor permit to be taken, any action(s) nor omit to do anything that would assist or cause the Competitor to invalidate, renounce, negate, revoke or disclaim any part of the Declaration, Waiver and Release Form; and
3.	warrant, represent and undertake to, the IWWF and the Organizer that by signing the Declaration, Waiver and Release Form, neither the Competitor and/or myself is/are in breach of any other arrangement(s) (whether contractual or otherwise) with any third party; and
4.	agree to be liable for, and will indemnify the IWWF and the Organizer (including its officers, employees, volunteer and other representatives), the Championships and all commercial partners thereof from and against, any and all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, costs and expenses of any nature whatsoever, whether direct or consequential, suffered and/or incurred by the IWWF and the Organizer, the Championships and all commercial partners thereof, whether direct or consequential, any arising from, and/or in connection with:  (a) any breach of any of the warranties, representations and/or undertakings given by the Competitor in the Declaration, Waiver and Release Form, and/or  (b) the Competitor's participation and/or competition in the Championships (or any part thereof)
5.	including, without limitation any and all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, costs and expenses arising from the negligence of the IWWF and the Organizer and/or any commercial partner thereof and/or their any of their respective directors, officers, employees and volunteer and other representatives; and
6.	agree that if any provision of this Declaration of Parent / Guardian should be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, the validity, legality or enforceability of the remaining provisions contained herein shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby.
Sig	gnature:
Da	te: Name of the Parent/Guardian:

## 4 - ATHLETE ANTI DOPING RULES CONSENT FORM

As a member of the International Waterski & Wakeboard Federation and/or a participant in an event authorized or recognized by the IWWF, I hereby declare as follows:

- 1. I acknowledge that I am bound by, and confirm that I shall comply with, all of the provisions of the IWWF Anti-Doping Rules (as amended from time to time), the World Anti-Doping Code (the "Code") and the International Standards issued by the World Anti-Doping Agency ("WADA"), as amended from time to time, and published on WADA's website.
- I acknowledge the authority of IWWF [and its member National Federations and/or National Anti-Doping Organizations] under the IWWF Anti-Doping Rules to enforce, to manage results under, and to impose sanctions in accordance with the IWWF Anti-Doping Rules.
- 3. I acknowledge and agree that any dispute arising out of a decision made pursuant to the IWWF Anti-Doping Rules, after exhaustion of the process expressly provided for in the IWWF Anti-Doping Rules, may be appealed exclusively as provided in Article [13] of the IWWF Anti-Doping Rules to an appellate body, which in the case of International-Level Athletes is the Court of Arbitration for Sport (CAS).
- 4. I acknowledge and agree that the decisions of the appellate body referenced above shall be final and enforceable, and that I will not bring any claim, arbitration, lawsuit or litigation in any other court or tribunal.

#### 5. I understand that:

- a. my data, such as my name, contact information, birthdate, gender, sport nationality, voluntary medical information, and information derived from my testing sample will be collected and used by IWWF [and its member National Federations and/or National Anti-Doping Organizations] and WADA for anti-doping purposes;
- b. WADA-accredited laboratories will use the anti-doping administration and management system ("ADAMS") to process my laboratory test results for the sole purpose of anti-doping, but shall only have access to de-identified, key-coded data that will not disclose my identity;
- c. I may have certain rights in relation to my *Doping Control*-related data under applicable laws and under WADA's International Standard for the Protection of Privacy and Personal Information (ISPPPI), including rights to access, rectification, restriction, opposition and deletion, and remedies with respect to any unlawful processing of my data, and I may also have a right to lodge a complaint with a national regulator responsible for data protection in my country;
- d. if I object to the processing of my Doping Control-related data or withdraw

my consent, it still may be necessary for my [IF/MEO] [and its member National Federations and/or National Anti-Doping Organizations] and/or WADA to continue to process (including retain) certain parts of my *Doping Control*-related data to fulfill obligations and responsibilities arising under the Code, International Standards or national anti-doping laws notwithstanding my request; including for the purpose of investigations or proceedings related to a possible anti-doping rule violations; or to establish, exercise or defend against legal claims involving me, WADA and/or an Anti-Doping Organization.

- e. preventing the processing, including disclosure, of my *Doping Control*related data may prevent me, WADA or Anti-Doping Organizations from
  complying with the Code and relevant WADA International Standards, which
  could have consequences for me, such as an anti-doping rule violation,
  under the Code;
- f. to the extent that I have any concerns about the processing of my *Doping Control*-related data I may consult with the IWWF and/or WADA (privacy@wada-ama.org), as appropriate.
- 6. I understand and agree to the possible creation of my profile in ADAMS, which is hosted by WADA on servers based in Canada, and/or any other authorized National Anti-Doping Organization's similar system for the sharing of information, and to the entry of my Doping Control, whereabouts, Therapeutic Use Exemptions, Athlete Biological Passport, and sanction-related data in such systems for the purposes of anti-doping and as described above. I understand that if I am found to have committed an anti-doping rule violation and receive a sanction as a result, that the respective sanctions, my name, sport, Prohibited Substance or Method, and/or tribunal decision, may be publically disclosed by IWWF [and its member National Federations and/or National Anti-Doping Organizations] in accordance with the Code. I understand that my information will be retained for the duration as indicated in the ISPPPI.
- 7. I understand and agree that my information may be shared with competent Anti-Doping Organizations and public authorities as required for anti-doping purposes. I understand and agree that persons or parties receiving my information may be located outside the country where I reside, including in Switzerland and Canada, and that in some other countries data protection and privacy laws may not be equivalent to those in my own country. I understand that these entities may rely on and be subject to national anti-doping laws that override my consent or other applicable laws that may require information to be disclosed to local courts, law enforcement, or other public authorities. I can obtain more information on national anti-doping laws from my International Federation or National Anti-Doping Agency.

I have read and understand the present declaration.

\_

Date	Print Name (Last name, First name)		
Date of birth	Signature		
(Day/Month/Year)	(or, if a minor, signature of legal guardian)		





